ADDENDUM #2 TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
INVITATION TO BID (ITB) # 20-08-402
MEDIAN ENTRY WELCOME SIGNAGE

This Addendum MUST be acknowledged via the “Addendum Acknowledgement Form” in ITB

Addendum Date: September 1, 2020
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE RESPONDERS:
Responders, for the above referenced project shall take note of the following revisions, additions,
deletions, clarifications, etc. relative to the solicitation, which in accordance with the Contract
Documents shall become a part of and have precedence over anything shown or described otherwise.

Creative Sign Designs
QUESTION(S)

1. Need copy/graphics verbiage and
material specifications for fabrication
2. Are the new median signs to match
existing signs 100%
a. Design in Exhibit A differs from
the look of existing signs
3. Is this an aluminum fab sign or
foam/stucco?
4. Are these D/F (Double Faced)?
5. External illumination details if required.

RESPONSE(S)

1. The materials/graphic verbiage have been
provided in Addendum # 1
2. Yes, please see the revised architectural sketch
attached to this addendum.
a. Exhibit A has been removed from this ITB
and replaced with Attachment A, B, and C.
3. The sign can be made of any materials as long as
they meet the code and aesthetic criteria of the
documents. Foam and stucco can be used
mounted on the proper materials
4. Yes, the back of the sign will have our city logo and
the phrase “Thank you for Visiting!”
5. Not required

Florida Palm Construction
QUESTION(S)

The specs show the base being 8' - 13' but then
the specs call for 5" in from the edges of the
pedestal. The dimensions add up to 125" so the
pedestal base would be 135" based on these
drawings. Are the signs going to all scale to
keep the same 5" from each side and scale the
base proportionately?

RESPONSE(S)

For 8’ to 10’ signs bases shall be 3”. We will
review and finalize after review of shop drawings.

Sign Access
QUESTION(S)

1. What is the jurisdiction and “owner” for
each location? Have you coordinated
with FDOT & County to obtain approval
for the placement of your signs in their
ROW to know they are allowed?
2. Will you provide addresses or parcel IDs
for each location that can be used for
permitting?
3. Will you provide site plans or surveys
suitable for determining setbacks and
sign locations for approvals and
permitting?
4. Please confirm the location #3 sign will
be on the roadside, not in the center
median. Should it be single-faced?
5. Do you want us to remove and discard
existing palms/shrubs at the sign
locations, or will The City move them to
another location before we install the
signs?
6. What “Landscaping” is required for each
location after the sign is
installed? Please provide applicable
Maintenance Agreements and/or
Beautification Agreements?
7. Is this a Davis Bacon project? If so,
what are the prevailing wages to be
used?
8. What is the required warranty on the
signs?

RESPONSE(S)

1. For the Rock Island Road and NW 64th Ave.
locations, the owner and jurisdiction is the City
of North Lauderdale. For the SR 7 locations,
the owner and jurisdiction is the FDOT. For the
McNab Road location, the owner and
jurisdiction is Broward County. All agencies
have preliminarily approved the installation of
the welcome signs, pending permit application
and approval by the selected contractor.
2.
a. Sign #1 is located in the City medium
ROW of Rock Island Road (No ID#)
b. Sign #2 is located in the City medium
ROW of NW 64th Ave (Folio
#494110010017).
c. Sign #3 is located in County side of
ROW off NW 62nd St (Folio
#494207010210).
d. Sign #4 is located in FDOT medium
ROW of State Road 7 (Folio
49413010190).
e. Sign #5 is located in FDOT medium
ROW of State Road 7 (No ID#).
3. To be provided by the City to selected
Contractor.
4. Location to be side of road in ROW. Sign to be
double-faced.
5. Tree removal to be carried by GC. All
tree/shrubs landscaping by the City.
6. Landscaping shall be kept to re-sodding around
new work scope area with similar sod.
7. No.
8. 5-year warranty on workmanship and materials.

All other documents, specifications, drawings, terms and conditions remain the same.

